

TIS SQUAKNAGOSSIPPI—The earliest settlers of Warsaw could have called the village after the native name given the Indian River. Instead, pioneer Thomas Choate named it Warsaw after a town in New York State. A strong link with its colorful past is Dr. Donald Monro, active in medicine and politics for 40 years; he is shown in his asudy at Top Left. One of today's chief industries is the cheese factory (Top Right),

which produces two tons of cheese per month, chiefly for overseas markets. The old Snelgrove Tavern (Bottom Left), where pioneer English farmers found board and cheer. At Bottom Right, the original stone grist mill which, besides its normal operations, barracked volunteer militiamen during the Mackenzie Rebeilion of 1837 and temperance indignation meetings in the days of strong men and fast horses.

-- Examiner Staff Photos